18-0672

Sonja Birr

From: Denise Larson

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 9:11 AM

To: Sonja Birr; Lee Kummer - D5

Cc: James Brey - D4; Jeremiah Novak; Mike Howe {mhowebuilders@icloud.com); Eric Sitkiewitz - D6; Dan Koski; Greg
Minikel; Karen Dorow; Chad Scheinoha; Jim Muenzenmeyer; Jeremy Walvoord; Jim Muenzenmeyer

Subject: . RE: Public Infrastructure Committee Meeting on July 5, 2018

The zoo society has approved concreting the roadway in the zoo near the deer pen to the parking lot and also will be
tiling the deer pen for better drainage. Greg Minikel has the specs from Seiler. They will be funding the entire

project. We will need the committees approval to go ahead with these approvements. Can you please get this on the
agenda for next week.

Thanks

Denise Larson

From: Sonja Birr

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Lee Kummer - D5 _

Cc: James Brey - D4; Jeremiah Novak; Mike Howe (mhowebuilders@icloud.com); Eric Sitkiewitz - D6; Dan Koski; Greg
Minikel; Karen Dorow; Chad Scheinoha; Jim Muenzenmeyer; Denise Larson; Jeremy Walvoord; Jim Muenzenmeyer
Subject: Public Infrastructure Committee Meeting on July 5, 2018

Alderman Kummer;

Please seethe attached draft agenda for the upcoming meeting. | will be out of the office Friday, June 29" through July
4™, | would like to finalize the agenda before | leave on Thursday.

If there will be any changes, please let me know by Thursday at noon.

Thank youl!

Sonja Birr | DPI Administrative Assistant
City of Manitowoc | Engineering Dept

920.686.6909 F:920.686.6906

www.manitowoc.org
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